

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-04-13 7:41:13 AM
To: Gadi Mayman [Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: OFA : IESO

Mr. Mayman,

Kim and I would like to set up a 30min call with you to discuss the proposed Fair Hydro rollout and the potential impact on the IESO credit needs.

Would you be available next week/preferred date? Let me know and I will send out a meeting invite.

Regards